

Phillip Greg Wooten

Composite / Rotoscope artist

Permanent Address:
3735 Cobblestone Dr.
Loganville, GA 30052
404-597-9493
phillip@phillipwooten.com

Present Address:
141 Summerwinds Dr.
Savannah, GA 31401
cell: 404-597-9493

Major: Visual Effects
Grad. Date 2009

Objective Statement:

To work in a growing and fast paced company that allows room for exploration, originality, and a fun work environment. My main areas of interest are Compositing and Rotoscope.

Highlights of Qualifications:

Software experience: Compositing (Shake, Nuke), Rotoscope (Shake, Motor, Mocha), modeling, animation, lighting and rendering (Maya) (mental ray, HDRI Lighting), Houdini, Match moving (Boujou, Maya live), Matte Painting, Photoshop, Programming (Linux, Renderman, HTML), After Affects, Adobe Premiere, and Final Cut Pro.

Hardware experience:

Linux, Macintosh, PC, HVX 200, DVX 100, and Greenscreen rooms.

Education:

Savannah College of Art and Design 2005 – 2009	Savannah, GA
---	--------------

Loganville High School Graduated with honors 2001 – 2005	Loganville, GA
--	----------------

Work Experience:

Advance Auto Parts: Sales and parts installs	September 2008 - May 2009
---	---------------------------

Wooten Digital Systems: Entertainment systems / satellite systems / Phone systems / cable systems / and Security systems installer	April 2002 - Present
---	----------------------